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FREDERIGTON. N. 8 St. Mary’s Ferry, York Co., N. B. 26 December, 1912,

J. C. Hartley, Esq.,

Barrister &e.,

Woodstock, N. B.
Dear Sir:-

In sending you a statement of the Tobigue River logs we made a
mistake in the following marks, H X Y and $ « You will therefore
please reduce the H X Y by 101,080 Sft. Cedar, and the Spruce of the
same mark by 491,680 Sft., making a total of 592,760 Sft. to be taken

away from the mark H X Y; and you will also please reduce the mark jr
by 4000 Sft. Spruce.

I trust that this error has not caused you any inconvenience.

Yours very truly,

THE ST. JOHN RIVER LOG DRIVING COMPANY,




